



DR. MUHAMAD ARIFF BIN MUHAMAD NOORDIN
MBBS (JUST), OHD (NIOSH), MRO (AOEMM)
880418-04-5061
No. 16, Jalan 6/10, Bangi Avenue, 43000 Kajang, Selangor
017-2722182
drmuhamadariff@niosh.com.my

PROFILE

Passionate and committed to serve the community using the knowledge and experience in healthcare. Have a deep interest and passion towards occupational health field. As a registered Occupational Health Doctor, I am involved in medical surveillance for workers, managing cases, assisting in SOCSO claim and education/training in occupational health for workers. Planning to further my carrier and study in occupational medicine and health.

EDUCATION

October 2018	Medical Review Officer Certification <ul style="list-style-type: none">Academy of Occupational and Environmental Medicine Malaysia (AOEMM)
April 2017	Occupational Health Doctor Certification <ul style="list-style-type: none">Registered with DOSH (HQ/17/DOC/00/28)
Sept 2006 – May 2012	Jordan University of Science and Technology <ul style="list-style-type: none">Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
June 2006 – Sept 2006	International Education Centre (INTEC), Shah Alam <ul style="list-style-type: none">Preparatory course for Middle-East Programme.
2001 - 2005	Sekolah Menengah Agama Persekutuan Labu, Negeri Sembilan <ul style="list-style-type: none">SPM (12A's)

WORK EXPERIENCE

November 2018 - present	Occupational Health Doctor National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH), Bandar Baru Bangi <ul style="list-style-type: none">Conduct legal consultation (e.g Medical Surveillance and Audiometry) including development, management, sampling and data analysis, report preparation and presentation, medical removal protection, notification to DOSH and assisting in SOCSO compensation.Conduct research activities including development, coordination, sampling, analysis, report preparation, presentation and publication.Conduct training activities as facilitator, module developer, examiner and assessor.Provide medical consultation and examination to NIOSH staff and the industry.Prepare standards, guidelines, procedures and information for dissemination.Provide technical advice and recommendation on public health management at workplace.
-------------------------	---

June 2017 – October 2018

**Principal Assistant Director
National Health Financing Section, Ministry of Health**

- Involves in the area of formulating, designing, implementing, evaluation and appraising the policies, strategies and activities related to the Malaysia health system financing.
- Current projects and initiatives:
 - Development of benefit package and health service delivery for public hospitals and foreign workers scheme
 - Establishing initiatives to promote health and safety for domestic and foreign workers with health financing
 - Collaboration with Harvard School of Public Health experts for transformation of Malaysia Health System
- Attended an International Workshop on Quality of Healthcare in Manila, Philippines:
 - Aimed towards linking health financing to a better quality of healthcare
 - Discussions on health financing mechanism linking with hospital and workers quality and safety

October 2014 –
May 2017

**Medical Officer
Department of Radiotherapy and Oncology, Hospital Kuala Lumpur**

- Involved in the field of treating cancer patient:
 - Chemotherapy commencement
 - Radiotherapy planning and treatment
 - Palliative care and pain management
 - Head of SRS (Stereotactic Radiosurgery)

September 2012 –
September 2014

**House Officer
Hospital Tuanku Jaafar, Negeri Sembilan**

- Underwent housemanship training successfully in various departments (Medicine, Surgery, Orthopaedic, Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Pediatrics, Emergency Medicine)
- Passed the Basic Trauma Life Support and Neonatal/Pediatrics Resuscitation Course

SKILLS

Language

Malay - Native language
English - Fluent (speaking, writing, reading)
Arabic - Intermediate (speaking, writing, reading)

Computer

Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook)

EXPERIENCE IN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

Legal Consultation

Medical Surveillance
Audiometric Testing Analysis
Lung Function Test Analysis

Training

Safety and Health Officer Module

- Occupational Health/ Occupational Toxicology / Industrial Hygiene

Hearing Conservation Programme
Lung Function Test Analysis
Basic Occupational First Aid

Advisory

Total Wellness and Health Promotion
Quit Smoking Programme

Occupational Medicine

Fitness For Work
Assist in SOCSO Compensation
Occupational Injury and Disease management